

President and Vice-Presidents shall be elected by the Board of Directors from their own members; the Secretary and Treasurer shall also be elected by the Board of Directors, and may or may not be from their members, as they shall determine.

ORIGINAL MEMBERS.

ART. 4.—All persons signing these articles before organization, shall be deemed active members, and as such, shall pay such dues or assessments as hereinafter provided for other active members.

ANNUAL MEETINGS.

ART. 5.—The annual meeting of this Association shall be held at such place as may be designated by the Board of Directors, in the City of Toledo, on the first Monday of March, in each year, at which time Officers shall be elected, as above, for the ensuing year; notice of which meeting shall be given by the Secretary, by advertisement in some daily paper, published in the City of Toledo, Ohio; or, by notice mailed to each member.

ORGANIZATION.

ART. 6.—The Club may organize whenever twenty members shall sign this agreement, after which organization every active member shall be elected at a regular meeting of the Club.

CANDIDATES.

ART. 7.—Persons desiring to become members of the Club, shall have their names proposed at a regular meeting of the Association and be recommended by at least two members in good standing.

SEC. 1.—Candidates for membership, by depositing with the Treasurer the membership fee of

One Hundred (\$100) Dollars, shall, during the pendency of his election, if desired by the party proposing his name, be entitled to the privileges of the "Club House," the same as if duly elected.

SEC. 2.—The money so deposited will be returned to the candidate if not elected at the first regular meeting after his application.

SEC. 3.—They shall be balloted for at the next regular meeting, and, if elected, pay to the Treasurer of the Club the sum of One Hundred (\$100) Dollars, as except hereinafter provided, subscribe their names to the "Articles of Association," and thereby agree to abide by the "Rules and Regulations" of the Club as adopted by the Board of Directors, from time to time.

ASSESSMENT AND FEES.

ART. 8.—They shall also pay such annual dues and assessments as may be imposed by the By-Laws or vote of the Directors.

SEC. 1.—*Provided*, That such assessments shall not, in the aggregate, amount to more than Ten (\$10) Dollars, in any one year, to each member.

SEC. 2.—*Provided further*, That all new members, elected on or after the fifteenth (15th) day of June, A. D. 1875, shall pay to the Treasurer, the sum of One Hundred (\$100) Dollars as their membership fee.

ELECTION.

ART. 9.—Any member who, after election, shall pay to the Treasurer Two Hundred (\$200) Dollars

for the use and benefit of the Club, shall be considered an active member, and shall not thereafter be subjected to further payment of dues or assessments.

SEC. 1.—No person shall be elected a member of the Club at the same meeting at which his name is proposed.

SEC. 2.—All elections for membership shall be by white and black balls, and any candidate having the vote of three members cast against him, shall be declared rejected, and his name shall not be proposed again for membership under one year from the date of such rejection.

SEC. 3.—Certificates of membership, duly signed by the President and Treasurer, shall be issued to all members.

HONORARY MEMBERSHIP.

ART. 10.—Honorary membership may be conferred by unanimous consent of the members, at any regular meeting of the Club, not less than twenty-five members being present.

SEC. 1.—No honorary member shall be elected at the same meeting his name is proposed.

WIDOWS AND CHILDREN.

ART. 11.—The widow and minor children of deceased members of the Club shall be entitled to all its rights and privileges, so long as they continue to pay the annual dues and assessments and obey the "Rules and Regulations."

COTTAGES.

ART. 12.—The owners of cottages adjacent to the "Club House," who are members of the Association, shall, with their families and guests, *when the enter-*

tainment of said guests does not conflict with the rights of members, be entitled, at all times, to the privileges of the Club, in the "Club House," subject to the "Rules and Regulations."

ART. 13.—Rooms in the cottages of members shall be taken care of by the Superintendent the same as rooms in the "Club House."

REGULAR MEETINGS.

ART. 14.—The regular meetings of the Club shall be held at such place, during the boating and fishing season—from May to November—on the first and third Mondays of the month, as the Directors may appoint, and from November to May, monthly, on the third Monday evening of each month, at some suitable place to be designated in the City of Toledo, Ohio.

SPECIAL MEETINGS.

ART. 15.—Special meetings of the Club may be called by order of the President or any seven members, by notifying the Secretary, who shall, upon receiving such notice, call a meeting at the usual place within three days thereafter, by publishing the same once in some daily paper published in the City of Toledo, or mailing notice to the members.

AMENDMENTS.

ART. 16.—These Articles of Association may be amended at any annual meeting of the Association by a vote of two-thirds of the members present, the proposed amendment having first been read at a regular meeting prior to said annual meeting, and filed with the Secretary for the inspection of the members.

BY-LAWS.

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP.

SEC. 1.—Application for membership shall be made to the Club in writing, and the applicant shall be recommended by at least two members in good standing.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

SEC. 2.—The Board of Directors shall have the general management of the business and financial affairs of the Club; they shall have charge of and be responsible for all of the property of the Club, and for this purpose they may procure such agents or persons to take charge of said property, and perform such services in regard thereto and for the members, as they may designate, and they may make such rules and regulations in regard to the use of the said property by the members as they may see fit.

SEC. 3.—*Provided, however,* That no contract shall be for a longer period than one year, and they shall not involve the Club in debt beyond the sum of Five Hundred Dollars, without express authority by a vote of the Club. They shall also audit, and if correct, certify to by the President or Chairman, all bills against the Club, which certificate shall be authority for the Secretary to draw his order on the Treasurer for the payment of the same, and they shall also audit, and if found correct, approve the books and accounts of the Secretary and Treasurer.

SEC. 4.—They may make such assessments, from time to time, under the Articles of Association, as they may deem proper.

SEC. 5.—The actual expenses of the Directors, in the discharge of their duties as such, will be paid, *when such duties are exclusively for the benefit of the Association*, but no allowance will be made for time or services.

SEC. 6.—Said Directors shall elect a member to act as Trustee, to whom all conveyances of property shall be made, and all bonds shall be payable in trust for the use and benefit of the members of the Association.

PRESIDENT AND VICE-PRESIDENT.

SEC. 7.—It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings of the Club, to maintain order, enforce all rules and regulations of the Club and inspect all ballots for candidates for membership.

SEC. 8.—The Vice-President shall perform all the duties of the President in his absence.

SECRETARY.

SEC. 9.—The Secretary shall keep a full record of the proceedings of the Club and Board of Directors. He shall make and keep a full inventory of all the property of the Club, including the accounts of its members. He shall give all notices of meetings as ordered by the articles of Association, or By-Laws, and of all assessments made by the Board of Directors. He shall keep a full record of the names and residence of each member, and shall draw his order

on the Treasurer for the payment of all bills presented to him, which have been audited and allowed by the Board of Directors, which order, accompanied by the bills, will be paid by the Treasurer.

TREASURER.

SEC. 10.—The Treasurer shall collect all moneys due the Club from any source, and shall pay out the same upon the order of the Secretary, accompanied by the bill or account properly audited by the Board of Directors, and fully receipted for, by the party or his agent to whom the debt is due.

He shall give bonds in the sum of Two Thousand Dollars for the faithful performance of his duty, and the safe keeping and proper accounting for all the funds of the Club received by him. He shall record all moneys received and paid out by him, in a book which shall be furnished him by the Club, and which said book shall at all times be subject to the examination, by any member, and be the property of the Club. He shall prefer charges against any and all members who have been in arrears for dues or assessments for a period of thirty days.

ASSESSMENTS.

SEC. 11.—Any member refusing or neglecting to pay assessments as provided by the Articles of Association, for a period of over thirty (30) days after having been notified by the Secretary that such assessment has been made, shall be suspended from all the privileges of the Association until said amount is paid, and any member who has been in arrears for ten days thereafter, may be expelled, as hereinafter provided.

RULES.

SEC. 12.—All rules made by the Board of Directors shall be of binding force until abrogated by themselves, or by a vote of the Club, which may be done by a majority present at any regular meeting succeeding the one at which notice is given of the wish to abrogate such rules.

BUILDINGS.

SEC. 13.—The buildings of the Club shall be kept for the use of the MEMBERS AND THEIR FAMILIES, and cottagers, as provided for in the Articles of Association, exclusively; provided, however, that members may invite to them their friends *who are not residents of the City of Toledo*, or their place of residence, PROVIDED THERE IS ROOM AT THE CLUB-HOUSE NOT REQUIRED FOR THE USE OF ITS MEMBERS. The number of visitors shall be restricted to two to each member at any one time.

SEC. 14.—Members may invite friends TO MEALS AT THE CLUB-HOUSE, although such friends may be residents of Toledo, or said member's place of residence; but lodgings WILL NOT BE FURNISHED such guests.

SEC. 15.—Each member shall be entitled to one vote on all measures, and at all meetings of the Club. No member will be allowed to vote by proxy.

EXPULSIONS.

SEC. 16.—Any member may be expelled from the Club by a two-thirds vote of the members present at any regular meeting, provided that charges, in writing, shall be first preferred against such member by at least three members of the Club, except in cases

for non-payment of dues, against whom it shall be the duty of the Treasurer to prefer charges; and in all cases the said member shall be heard in his own defence if he desires, and provided further, that no member shall be expelled at the same meeting at which the charges are preferred. Members may be suspended or expelled for violation of the Laws or Rules of the Club, or for gaming, intoxication or any offense against morality, decency, or the laws of the land.

The interest of any member expelled shall be deemed relinquished to the Club.

QUORUM.

SEC. 17.—Ten members of the Club shall be sufficient to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

RESIGNATION.

SEC. 18.—Members may resign at any time when not in arrears for dues or assessments. Members resigning will thereby relinquish all right in the property of the Club, and may be reinstated at any regular meeting of the Club by a vote of the majority of the members present, upon payment of all such assessments as may have been made upon members during the time intervening between the date of his resignation and application for reinstatement.

ALTERATION OF BY-LAWS.

SEC. 19.—These By-Laws may be amended or changed by a vote of two-thirds of the members present at any regular meeting. Any member wishing to have any article of these By-Laws changed or

amended, must give notice, in writing, to the Sec'y at a regular meeting, which will be acted upon at the next regular meeting, if called up by the member giving said notice.

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

SEC. 20.—The following shall be the order of business at the meetings of the Club.

- 1st. Reading minutes of last meeting by Sec'y.
- 2d. Unfinished business.
- 3d. Propositions and balloting for members.
- 4th. Miscellaneous business.
- 5th. Adjournment.

LIST OF MEMBERS.

- | | |
|---|---|
| <p>1 Ainsworth, J. H.
 2 Alcorn, W. W.
 3 Allerdice, Jos. Indianapolis.
 4 Andrews, A. Jr.
 5 Auchard, C.
 6 Brown, E. O.
 7 Bodman, E. C.
 8 Buckman, W. H.
 9 Baumgardner, L. S.
 10 Barbour, M. V.
 11 Barlow, A. W.
 12 Burgert, Adam.
 13 Baldy, J. B.
 14 Bidwell, L. C.
 15 Bangs, H. E.
 16 Burdick, L.
 17 Bostwick, O. A.
 18 Barber, E. L., Wauseon, O.
 19 Bradley, C. W.
 20 Barker, C.
 21 Bond, O. S.
 22 Barney, B. B.
 23 Briggs, C. S., Cincinnati
 24 Bigelow, H. W.
 25 Bronson, C.
 26 Braisted, E. E.
 27 Baker, Wm.
 28 Bateman, E.
 29 Bergen, S. H.
 30 Breckenridge, H. C.
 31 Babbitt, A. T.
 32 Berdan, P. F.
 33 Bennett, E. W.
 34 Chase, H. J.
 35 Corbusier, J. A.
 36 Cone, Calvin.
 37 Curtis, E. A.
 38 Clark, H. M.
 39 Childs, T. W.
 40 Carrington, M. D.
 41 Colton, A. W.
 42 Colton, Carl.
 43 Cummings, R.
 44 Collins, W. A.
 45 Curtis, C. P.
 46 Chesebro, J.
 47 Curtis, C. F.
 48 Conant, W. A.
 49 Cooper, W. M.</p> | <p>50 Cummings, Jos.
 51 Chase, W. J.
 52 Collins, J. P.
 53 Clark, James, Louisv'e, Ky.
 54 Clark, David, Henderson,
 55 Davis, Geo. W.
 56 Dodge, F. B.
 57 Dority, James.
 58 DeWolf, D. F., Hudson, O.
 59 Draper, E. D.
 60 Doyle, J. H.
 61 Dimmick, C. N.
 62 DeGraff Henry.
 63 Eaton, Fred.
 64 Enright, M. J.
 65 Edgerton, E. P. Jr. Ft. W'ne.
 66 Emerson, Geo.
 67 Fraser, S. L.
 68 Fuller, J. W.
 69 Fiske, John M.
 70 Gosline, W. A.
 71 Gloyd, J. M.
 72 Griffith, W. W.
 73 Hart, G. W.
 74 Hamilton, R. W.
 75 Hamilton, J. K.
 76 Hamilton, Thos.
 77 Herrman, Isaac. J.
 78 Harroun, C. H.
 79 Hardee, Wm.
 80 Hollister, D. W. Wauseon.
 81 Higbee, J. A., Bellevue, O.
 82 Isherwood, F. P.
 83 Jones, J. P.
 84 Jones, E. P., Findlay, O.
 85 Kelley, James.
 86 Kelley, Wm. I.
 87 Kelley, W. H.
 88 Ketcham, V. H.
 89 Ketcham, J. B.
 90 Kelsey, Aaron.
 91 King, C. A.
 92 Kimmons, B. F., Findlay, O.
 93 Lungren, S. S.
 94 Luce, C. L.
 95 Lilly, Lucius, Tecumseh, M.
 96 Lawton, W. W.
 97 LeBaron, D. C.
 98 Locke, Rob.</p> |
| <p>99 Matthews, R. W.
 100 Mitchell, J. G.
 101 Mitchell, Ed., Cincinnati.
 102 Mallett, Chas.
 103 Monroe, J. B.
 104 Milmine, Geo.
 105 Malcolm, W. L.
 106 Millard, I. I.
 107 Messenger, Chas. R.
 108 Nearing, M.
 109 Niles, C. E., Findlay, O.
 110 Nichols, E. C. Battle Creek
 111 North, A. C.
 112 Norton, J. S.
 113 Norton, E. H.
 114 Osborn, Hart.
 115 O'Hagen, H. E. Sandusky.
 116 Paddock, M. W.
 117 Poe, I. N.
 118 Potter, E. D., Sr.
 119 Potter, E. D. Jr.
 120 Phillips, C. B.
 121 Parker, W. O.
 122 Pettee, Silas.
 123 Peter, Alvin.
 124 Prentice, F.
 125 Raymer, James.
 126 Reed, J. O.
 127 Reynolds, S. C.
 128 Richards, J. B.
 129 Rodgers, J. S.
 130 Rood, A. E.
 131 Rood, J. L.
 132 Russell, R. F.
 133 Scott, A. E.
 134 Seagrave, F. E.
 135 Shoemaker, M.
 136 Shoemaker, F. B.</p> | <p>137 Smith, O. C.
 138 Smith, W. H. H.
 139 Standart, S. H.
 140 Standart, W. E.
 141 Standart, W. H.
 142 Starr, Rolla.
 143 Stambaugh, S. S.
 144 Stebbins, George.
 145 Stevens, B. A.
 146 Simmons, W. H.
 147 Swayne, F. B.
 148 Swayne, N. H. Jr.
 149 Swayne, H. S.
 150 Swayne, Wager.
 151 Swigart, J. R.
 152 Taylor, W. B.
 153 Thayer, L. T.
 154 Tracy, Henry.
 155 Viot, J. N.
 156 Wagner, Sam'l.
 157 Walker, W. T.
 158 Walterhouse, J. W.
 159 Walbridge, H. D.
 160 Waring, S. H.
 161 Warren, C. C.
 162 Waite, W. S.
 163 Waite, John A.
 164 Watson, Pliny.
 165 Whitney, B. H.
 166 White, Oscar.
 167 Whitaker, C. H.
 168 Wilcox, M. I.
 169 Wiltbank, W. B.
 170 Williams, G. R.
 171 Williams, M. J.
 172 Worts, George.
 173 Wood, S. B.
 174 Young, H. S.</p> |

List of Members, April, 1877.